
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Co1nmission 

P.O. Box 1489 j Tallahassee, FL32302-1489 j (850)410-8600 

January 26, 2021 

Mr. Michael Esposito, City Manager 
City of Crescent City 
3 North Summit Street 
Crescent City, Florida 32112 

Subject: Crescent City Police Department Audit 

Dear Mr. Esposito: 

We received your letter dated December 17, 2020, requesting the staff of the Criminal Justice 
Standards and Training Commission conduct an audit of the training and employment files for 
the officers of the Crescent City Police Department. The audit was conducted on January 8, 
2021 by Training and Research Manager Terry Baker and Field Representative Kathy Myers. 

The report outlining the issues noted in the audit is attached. The results of the audit of each 
officer's file and necessary corrective actions are reflected in the report. The Automated 
Training Management System (ATMS) records for several officers may have to be amended by 
Commission staff if the necessary corrective actions are not completed. Please have all

corrective actions resolved by February 28, 2021. After this date, ATMS will be updated for 
each officer as indicated in the report. Please send all corrective action supporting documents 
to Manager Baker at terrybaker@fdle.state.fl.us. 

Commission staff recommends the officers whose file requires corrective action not work in a 
law enforcement capacity until the corrective action has been resolved. 

Please contact me at (850) 410-8660 or Manager Baker at (850) 410-8688 if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

11�W-�-rn 
Glen W. Hopkins, Bureau Chief 
Bureau of Standards 

GWH/tb 

Enclosure 

cc: Kathy Myers, Field Representative 

www.fdle.state.fl.us 
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